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Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 10:35 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

From: Tom Davis [mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 10:26 AM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: RE: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

From: Harvey, Mary [mailto:Mary.Harvey@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 2:59 PM

To: fhaddad@ouc.com; dstalls@ouc.com; rerush@southernco.com; buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net; mayor@ocfl.net;
lori.cunniff@ocfl.net; worley.gregg@epa.gov; dee_morse@nps.gav; Kozlov, Leonard; tdavis@ectinc.com; Halpin, Mike
Cc: Mulkey, Cindy; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: QUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

Dear SirfMadam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting "Reply"” on the menu
bar of your e-mait software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude

subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon

as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following

internet site: http.//'www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies
through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Please

advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.
Thank you,

DEP, Bureau of Air Regulation

12/28/2006




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 9:40 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

From: Lori.Cunniff@ocfl.net [mailto:Lori.Cunniff@ocfl.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 7:04 AM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

Your message

To:  Lori.Cunniff@ocfl.net
Subject:

was read on 12/27/2006 7.04 AM.




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 9:38 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FwW: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

————— Original Message-----

From: Karina.Stebulis@CityofOrlando.net [mailto:Karina.Stebulis@CitycfOrlando.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2006 8:43 AM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: QUC/Southern Power Company - Orlandoe - PERMIT #0950137-010~AC-FINAL

Return Receipt

Your 0UC/Southern Power Ceompany - Orlando - PERMIT
document: #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

was Karina R Stebulis/EX0O/EXC/Orlando

received

by:

at: 12/27/2006 08:42:17




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 3:59 PM

To: Adams, Patty; Mulkey, Cindy; Linero, Alvaro

Subject: - FW: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

From: Kozlov, Leonard

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 3:53 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: QUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

Your message

To; ‘fhaddad@ouc.com’; 'dstalls@ouc.com'; 'rerush@southernco.com'; 'buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net'; ‘mayor@ocfl.net';
'lori.cunniff@ocfl.net’; ‘worley.gregg@epa.gov'; 'dee_morse@nps.gov'; Kozlov, Leonard; ‘tdavis@ectinc.com'; Halpin, Mike

Cc: Mulkey, Cindy; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

Sent: 12/26/2006 2:59 PM

was read on 12/26/2006 3;53 PM,




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 3:38 PM

To: Adams, Patty; Mulkey, Cindy; Linerg, Alvaro

Subject: FW: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #03950137-010-AC-FINAL

From: Halpin, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 3.07 PM
To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

Your message
To: ‘fhaddad@ouc.com’; ‘dstalls@ouc.com’; ‘rerush@southernco.com’; 'buddy.dyer@cityoforlando.net’; 'mayor@ocfl.net’;
‘lori.cunniff@ocfl.net’; 'worley.gregg@epa.gov’; 'dee_morse@nps.gov’; Kozlov, Leonard; 'tdavis@ectinc.com’; Halpin, Mike
Cc: Mutkey, Cindy; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victoria
Subject: QUC/Southern Power Company - Crlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL
Sent: 12/26/2006 2:59 PM

was read on 12/26/2006 3:07 PM.




Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary
- Sent; . Tuesday, December 26, 2006 3:37 PM
To: Adams, Patty; Mulkey, Cindy, Linero, Alvaro
Subject: FW: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0850137-010-AC-FINAL

From: Haddad, Fred [mailto:FHaddad@ouc.com]
- Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 3:34 PM

To: Harvey, Mary
Subject: Read: QUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL

Your message

To: FHaddad@ouc.com
Subject:

was read on 12/26/2006 3:34 PM.
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Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 2:59 PM
To: ‘fhaddad@ouc.com’; 'dstalls@ouc.com’; rerush@southernco.com’; 'buddy.dyer@cityofordando.net’;

‘'mayor@ocfl.net’; 'lori.cunniff@ocfl.net’, 'worley.gregg@epa.gov'; 'dee_morse@nps.gov'; Kozlov, Leonard,
'tdavis@ectinc.com'; Halpin, Mike

Cc: Mulkey, Cindy; Adams, Patty; Gibson, Victeria
Subject: OUC/Southern Power Company - Orlando - PERMIT #0950137-010-AC-FINAL
Attachments: 0950137.010.AC.F_pdf.zip

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting "Reply” on the menu
bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document{s) as soon
as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the following
internet site: hitp://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

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




